

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 3:44 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)
Cc: claims
Subject: Re: FW: Finalisation of YP 3249A

Dear Veron

We confirm finalisation at L/\$\$4950 with 7 repair days.

LOD will follow.

Thank you.

Regards
Suanne Tan
Motor Claim Department

On Mon, 3 May 2021, 1:51 pm Veron Chen (LKKAUTO), <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ikhwan,

Any confirmation?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 12:01 PM
To: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of YP 3249A

Without Prejudice

Hi Ikhwan,

Attached is the adjusted estimate of YP 3249A

COR recommended for the above-mentioned vehicle is lump sum \$ 4,950.00 with 7 repair days, subjected to approval of the insurance company.

If you are agreeable with our offer, please send the necessary documents our Case Handler Ms Veron Chen ASAP

Best Regards,

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)